Russell Bolin

From: Kelly Rush <krush@roseburgphoenix.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Russell Bolin

Subject: Phoenix Student - Track and Field

Hi Russ,

My name is Kelly Rush and I am the Dean of Academic Support over at Phoenix. | have a student, Isaac Dennis, who is
interested in playing track and field for RHS but it sounds like there is an issue with his transcript and grades. Specifically,
the two “I” or incomplete grades from spring term of last year. We had our Social Studies teacher leave mid-year last
year and we had a series of subs before we could find a long term sub. She is the person who awarded those “I” grades
for both Academic Lab and Revolutions. | don’t know what was incomplete in those classes so | don’t have a way to go
back, retrieve the missing assignments, and allow Isaac to make them up to earn an actual grade. | will tell you that our
long term sub struggled in our more alternative environment and many students struggled to achieve passing grades in
her classes. This, of course, isn’t an excuse but | wanted to provide a bit of context. As you can see from Isaac’s first term
grades from this year he has done quite well and will be very close to on track for graduation next year. Do the
incomplete grades disqualify him from participating in track and field this year?

Thanks so much for your help!
Kelly

Kelly Rush

Dean of Academic Support

Phoenix Charter School

3131 NE Diamond Lake Blvd

Roseburg, OR 97470

Office: 541-440-1120 Cell: 503-851-0727
krush@roseburgphoenix.com
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